
THE HAMPSHIRE PARTNERSHIP

Thursday, 20th March, 2014
10.30 am

Mitchell Room, EII Podium
Hampshire County Council

Contact: members.services@hants.gov.uk

A G E N D A

1 Welcome and Announcements - Councillor Roy Perry, Leader of 
Hampshire County Council

2 Hampshire Broadband
(Pages 3 - 22)
Karen and Neil will provide an update on the latest position with the 
Hampshire Broadband Project, supported by a briefing note. This will be 
followed by a discussion on the next steps, communication and how best 
to take forward issues around ‘hard to reach’ areas.

3        Flooding in Hampshire

3a Update from John Bonney, Hampshire Fire & Rescue Service
(Pages 23 - 32)

John will provide an update on the response to recent adverse weather.

3b Flood Risk Management – Stuart Jarvis, Hampshire County Council
(Pages 33 - 40)

Stuart will provide an update on recovery measures following recent adverse 
weather.

3c Partnership discussion around future readiness, resilience and local 
co-ordination
(Pages 41 - 50)

4 Any other business

5 Closing remarks - Councillor Roy Perry

6 Future meetings of The Hampshire Partnership

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



1

Hampshire Partnership Broadband [HF 6421178]

HAMPSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

Decision Maker: The Hampshire Partnership

Date: 20 March 2014 

Title: Hampshire Superfast Broadband Programme - Update

Report From: Director of Culture, Communities and Business Services

Contact name: Neil Jones, Assistant Director Business Services

Tel:   01962 846180 Email: Neil.jones@hants.gov.uk

1. Executive Summary 

1.1 The purpose of this report is to provide the Partnership with a further update 
on the Hampshire Superfast Broadband Programme.  The report indicates 
that:

 The currently contracted programme is on track.
 Hampshire remains at the forefront of the national Broadband 

programme and is one of three ‘lead bodies’ that will take part in an 
accelerated procurement process to contract for additional coverage.

 Communication with the public and businesses remains a key priority 
for the Programme Team.

2. Currently Contracted Programme

2.1 The ‘intervention area’ in Hampshire includes some 115,404 premises, 
which means that around 20% of homes and businesses would not have 
access to superfast broadband through commercial provision.  The current 
contract links some £10 million of public funds with £3.8 million from BT and 
is now expected to make superfast services available to 59,800 premises in 
Hampshire by the end of next year.  The latest indication of the total number 
of premises passed is shown below:

Page 3

Agenda Item 2



2

Hampshire Partnership Broadband [HF 6421178]

Table 1:  Forecast of Premises to be Passed (90% Contract)

District
Latest Indication for Hampshire Programme 

(Public Funds):
Phases 1-7

Basingstoke and Deane 12,011
East Hampshire 11,533
Eastleigh   1,500
Fareham      692
Gosport      729
Hart   5,426
Havant      671
New Forest 15,519
Rushmoor      522
Test Valley   6,002
Winchester   5,210
Grand Total 59,815

2.2 Phase One of this programme remains ahead of schedule and at 21 
February 2014 new infrastructure that will provide 5,057 premises with 
access to superfast services has been completed.  The first cabinets went 
live in Oakley near Basingstoke before Christmas and the launch was 
covered in the local media.  Some 400 residents who had registered their 
support for the programme were notified by e.mail that superfast services 
were on sale and there are already more than 250 live connections on the 
new infrastructure.

 2.3 Phase Two of the programme will start on schedule in April 2014 and by the 
end of June, more than 8,000 extra premises will be able to access 
superfast speeds.  As with Phase One, the Team has produced a Map 
based on the location information confirmed by BT and this will appear on 
the programme’s website this month 
(www.gov.uk/government/publications/superfast-broadband-extension-
programme).   Phase Two will ‘enable’ 56 roadside Cabinets and takes in 
premises in the following areas:

Ashurst Basingstoke
Cadnam Downton
Fawley Gosport
Hythe Lee-on-Solent
Lockerley Long Sutton
Lymington Lyndhurst
Milford-On-Sea Odiham
Overton Romsey
Totton West Wellow

Page 4

http://www.gov.uk/government/publications/superfast-broadband-extension-programme
http://www.gov.uk/government/publications/superfast-broadband-extension-programme


3

Hampshire Partnership Broadband [HF 6421178]

2.4 Some £1 million remains earmarked within the contract to deliver the 
Universal Service Commitment (USC), which is intended to make 
broadband services with a minimum speed of 2 Mbps available to all 
premises.  This is included in the programme as Phase Eight at a point 
when the main investment in the infrastructure has been completed.

3. Rural Communities Broadband Fund (RCBF)

3.1. Funding bids were submitted on 26 February 2014 on behalf of 
communities in the New Forest and the Test Valley.  Advice from 
DEFRA/DCMS1 was factored into the bids and an announcement on the 
decisions made is expected at the end of March.

3.2. In summary, the bids cover:

New Forest
 2,117 premises to be passed by Superfast fibre
 Total scheme value:  £779,008

Test Valley
 2,806 premises to be passed
 Total scheme value:  £767,450

Combined Totals
 4,923 premises
 Grant application £1,042,307
 Total schemes value including expected BT contribution:  £1,546,458

3.3. In the event of either or both bids being successful, it is intended that the 
procurement will be undertaken using the change control mechanisms 
within the current contract.

4. Additional Coverage

4.1 The County Council has approved the release of additional funding of up to 
£9.2 million to ensure that at least 95% of premises in Hampshire are able 
to access superfast speeds (>24 Mbps) by the end of 2017.  Detailed 
background information can be found in the Decision Report considered by 
the Executive Member for Policy and Resources in December 2013 
(http://www3.hants.gov.uk/councilmeetings/advsearchmeetings/meetingsitemdo
cuments.htm?sta=&pref=Y&item_ID=5467&tab=2&co=&confidential=).

4.2 Dialogue with DCMS/BDUK2 early in the New Year established that the 
Hampshire Superfast Programme would be included as one of three areas 
(together with Suffolk and Northamptonshire) to pilot an accelerated 

1 DCMS – Department of Culture, Media and Sport
2 BDUK – Broadband Delivery UK

Page 5

http://www3.hants.gov.uk/councilmeetings/advsearchmeetings/meetingsitemdocuments.htm?sta=&pref=Y&item_ID=5467&tab=2&co=&confidential
http://www3.hants.gov.uk/councilmeetings/advsearchmeetings/meetingsitemdocuments.htm?sta=&pref=Y&item_ID=5467&tab=2&co=&confidential


4

Hampshire Partnership Broadband [HF 6421178]

procurement process as part of the national Superfast Extension 
Programme (SEP).  Outline agreement on the format of the accelerated 
process has recently been achieved between DCMS/BDUK and BT and, 
subject to final clarification on a range of issues, it is expected that a 
procurement will commence in April 2014.  In order to maximise the SEP 
coverage, it is again important that the most cost-effective investment 
opportunities are targeted.

4.3 In June 2013, government announced that it would make match-funding of 
£250 million available to local authorities in order to lift the national 
availability of Superfast services to 95%.  A new ambition of 99% availability 
by 2018 was also announced, but it was noted that other solutions may be 
required in the final 5% to ensure that acceptable value-for-money is 
achieved.

4.4 On 25 February 2014, Government announced the provisional allocations of 
funding for the SEP and gave details of the separate £10 million Innovations 
Fund, which is aimed at the final 5%.

4.5 The allocation of match-funding includes £7.69 million for Hampshire.   The 
Programme Team expects to prepare an Expression of Interest by 
25 March 2014 and needs to submit a formal Funding Request by 30 June.  
The level of funding potentially available exceeds the Team’s initial estimate 
of the sum required to deliver Superfast coverage to 95% of premises 
across Hampshire.  This is clearly a very positive development, but it will be 
important to give further consideration to the scale and timing of the overall 
investment.

4.6 The current Hampshire programme has achieved a low average cost per 
premise passed, but these costs escalate at an increasing rate beyond 90% 
coverage.  Above a certain threshold, it may be more attractive in terms of 
the number of premises covered to adopt an alternative approach or 
technology.  The Programme Team plans further discussion with the 
DCMS/BDUK to consider the opportunities for an investment strategy that 
might address these alternatives.  The Team will also consider the retention 
of funds outside the second contract in order to provide some further 
support to communities and businesses that it may not be possible to 
include.

4.7 Across the country as a whole, it is not clear how 99% Superfast coverage 
can be achieved by 2018.  A 10 million fund has been established to 
support pilot projects for innovative solutions for the hardest to reach areas.  
Suppliers have been invited to bid to the DCMS/BDUK for these funds by 
28 April 2014 via an open tender and field tests will need to comply with the 
terms and conditions associated with State Aid.  Hampshire’s interest in 
hosting one or more of these trials has been expressed to the Secretary of 
State and to the Commercial Team at the DCMS. 

Page 6



5

Hampshire Partnership Broadband [HF 6421178]

5. Communication and Engagement

5.1 As the programme moves into delivery, an increasing focus is being placed 
on communication and engagement.

5.2 The ‘Hampshire Superfast Broadband’ website will continue to be a key 
source of information for residents and businesses and it generates a 
significant volume of e.mail and telephone queries.  Typically, these queries 
focus on why a particular area has not been included in the programme or 
why part (but not all) of a community is included.  Most contact is answered 
with a simple explanation of the value-for-money principles that underpin 
the current contract, but the Team also takes part in meetings with 
communities as requested.  A list of these discussions is included in the 
summary of engagement within Appendix One.  The website also includes 
outline information on the option for communities to self-fund the provision 
of better broadband and the Team has brokered a number of meetings 
between communities and BT in support of this.

5.3 A range of other communication is planned including:  the Spring edition of 
Hampshire Now; a community briefing event on 01 April 2014 (with BT and 
Talk Talk); press releases; twitter; newsletters (for County Council 
Members, Hampshire Association of Local Councils, District and Borough 
lead officers for Economic Development) in support of the publication of the 
Phase Two Map, roll-out statistics and the Extension Programme (and 
potentially the RCBF bids).  However, the direct liaison meetings between 
the Programme Team and District and Borough representatives have not 
taken place since July last year.  The possibility of improving these links by 
using an established forum, such as exists for Economic Development 
Teams, is currently being explored.  

5.4 In conjunction with Economic Development officers, seven Business 
Briefing sessions have taken place at Andover, Basingstoke, Brockenhurst, 
Eastleigh, Liphook, Portsmouth and Winchester over recent weeks.  These 
sessions covered the background to the programme and provided 
delegates with an opportunity to ask questions at first hand.  As previously 
indicated, a significant proportion of the questions related to coverage and 
most attendees found it helpful to talk through an illustration of the position 
as set out below:

 The coverage model is based on reaching the largest number of 
customers with the funds available.

 Cabinets are ranked based on a number of criteria including the cost of 
the upgrade and the number of premises that they serve.  Examples of 
Cabinet costs:

Cabinet A The gap cost is £24,000 and it serves 300 premises, the 
cost per premise served is £80

Cabinet B The gap cost is £24,000 and it serves 100 premises, the 

Page 7



6

Hampshire Partnership Broadband [HF 6421178]

cost per premise served is £240

 This indicates that Cabinet B delivers less coverage for the cost 
incurred and if the programme chooses to upgrade Cabinet B rather 
than Cabinet A, then 200 premises will miss out.

 Cabinet A would be covered by the 80% - 90% programme and 
Cabinet B may be included in the Extension Programme for which 
funding has just been announced and the procurement is just about to 
start.

6. Conclusions

6.1 The programme to deliver 90% availability of Superfast services by the end 
of 2015 is on track and Hampshire remains at the forefront of the national 
programme to deliver better broadband.

6.2 Funding of up to £9.2 million has been made available by the County 
Council and Government is making match-funding of £7.69 million available 
to Hampshire.  Taken together with Hampshire’s inclusion in the first three 
‘pilots’ selected to run an accelerated procurement process to achieve 
additional coverage, the programme is very well placed to deliver a 
significant further increase in the availability of Superfast broadband over 
the coming years.

6.3 Significant effort is being invested in communication and engagement, but 
‘demand’ is understandably high and the effectiveness of the messages and 
the channels used will have a critical impact on public perception of the 
programme and, ultimately, on its success.

Page 8



7

Hampshire Partnership Broadband [HF 6421178]

Appendix 1
Engagement Summary

Name Date Purpose Where

Highclere 29/11/2012
Programme update for the 
area Highclere

Chilcomb 12/12/2012
Programme update for the 
area Chilcomb

Broadband public event 11/01/2013 Programme update Winchester
New Forest National Park 15/01/2013 Community involvement Winchester
Surrey CC Broadband Team 21/02/2013 Cross border working Surrey
Droxford 26/02/2013 Community engagement Winchester

South Downs National Park 27/02/2013
Park 
engement/imvolvment Winchester

Headley 25/03/2013 Community engagement Headley

West Tytherley 25/03/2013 Community engagement
West 
Tytherley

Ellisfield 28/03/2013 Community engagement Ellisfield
New Forest National Park 10/04/2013 RCBF Winchester
Gigaclear 11/04/2013 Market engagement Winchester
Districts and Boroughs 18/04/2013 Stakeholder engagement Winchester
Districts and Boroughs 29/04/2013 Stakeholder engagement Winchester
Preshaw 02/05/2013 Community engagement Preshaw

New Forest Broadband 
Group / National Park 08/05/2013

Community 
engagement/RCBF

New Forest 
District 
Council

Superfast Cornwall 13/05/2013 Programme Update Cornwall
New Forest National Park 22/05/2013 RCBF Winchester

Test Valley Borough Council 24/05/2013
Programme update for the 
area

Test Valley 
Borough 
Council

Chilworth 06/06/2013 Community engagement Winchester

New Forest Broadband 
Group 06/06/2013 Community engagement

New Forest 
District 
Council

Oceanic Estates 26/06/2013 Self fund enquiry

Oceanic 
Estates, 
Marchwood

Exbury and New Forest 
Broadband 27/06/2013 Community engagement Exbury
Winchester Diocese 02/07/2013 Community engagement Winchester
Superfast Dorset 11/07/2013 Cross border working Winchester
Ashmansworth 24/07/2013 Community engagement Ashmansworth
Districts and Boroughs 26/07/2013 Stakeholder engagement Winchester
New Forest National Park 02/08/2013 RCBF Winchester

New Forest Broadband 
Group 21/08/2013 Community engagement

New Forest 
District 
Council

Chilworth (Cllr Finlay) 23/08/2013 Community engagement Winchester
Chilworth (Cllr Finlay) 09/09/2013 Community engagement Winchester
HALC 11/09/2013 Programme Update Froxfield
Romsey 12/09/2013 Community engagement Romsey

Page 9



8

Hampshire Partnership Broadband [HF 6421178]

Name Date Purpose Where
Stratfield Saye 13/09/2013 Self fund enquiry Strafield Saye
Basingstoke and Deane, 
Parish Councils 19/08/2013 Community engagement Basingstoke
Winchester, Parish Councils 23/10/2013 Community engagement Wickham
Northington 13/11/2013 Self fund enquiry Winchester
Fullerton and Cottonworth 15/11/2013 Self fund enquiry Winchester

New Forest Broadband 
Group 20/11/2013 Community engagement

New Forest 
District 
Council

South Warnborough 27/11/2013 Self fund enquiry Winchester

New Forest National Park 09/12/2013 RCBF

New Forest 
District 
Council

Oakley Super Switch on day 18/12/2013 Community engagement
Oakley 
Football Club

Broadband Business Support 
Workshop 28/01/2014

Community/SME 
engagement Basingstoke

Hambledon 29/01/2014 Self fund enquiry Winchester
Stratfield Saye 31/01/2014 Self fund enquiry Strafield Saye
Broadband Business Support 
Workshop 04/02/2014

Community/SME 
engagement Liphook

Broadband Business Support 
Workshop 05/02/2014

Community/SME 
engagement Portsmouth

Upton 06/02/2014 Self fund enquiry Winchester
Steve Brine MP 07/02/2014 Community engagement Winchester
EM3 07/02/2014 Community engagement Aldershot
Broadband Business Support 
Workshop 12/02/2014

Community/SME 
engagement Brockenhurst

South Downs National Park 13/02/2014
Park 
engement/imvolvment Winchester

Kings Somborne (cancelled) 13/02/2014 Community engagement
Kings 
Somborne

Broadband Business Support 
Workshop 18.02/2014

Community/SME 
engagement Winchester

West Meon 19/02/2014 Self fund enquiry Winchester
Preshaw 26/02/2014 Coverage/self fund Winchester
Broadband Business Support 
Workshop 28/02/2014

Community/SME 
engagement Andover

Broadband Business Support 
Workshop 05/03/2014

Community/SME 
engagement Eastleigh

Page 10



Hampshire Partnership 
 

20 March 2014 

Karen Murray, Director 

 

Neil Jones,  Assistant Director Business Services 

 

Culture, Communities and Business Services 

P
age 11



Hampshire 
Broadband 
Programme P

age 12



0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

1

Hampshire's Superfast Broadband Coverage 

Future plans

Superfast Hampshire 2017

Superfast Hampshire 2015

BT and Virgin Commercial
Coverage

P
age 13



How does this look on a map? 

P
age 14



Frequently Asked Questions 

• Who is getting it? 

• Why am I not getting it? 

• Why are they getting it? 

• Why has only part of our village been 

included? 

P
age 15



50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 91% 92% 93% 94% 95% 96% 97% 98% 99% 100%

Illustrative public subsidy required 
per premise passed 

Urban 

Rural 

Remote 

P
age 16



Telephone Exchange 

Too far from 
the cabinet 

P
age 17



The coverage model is based on reaching the 

largest number of premises with the funds 

available 

Cabinets are ranked based on a number of 

criteria, including the cost of the upgrade and 

the number of premises that they serve.  

Examples of Cabinet costs: 

  Cabinet A The gap cost is £24,000 and it serves 300 

premises, the cost per premise served is 

£80 

 Cabinet B The gap cost is £24,000 and it serves 100 

premises, the cost per premise served is 

£240 

P
age 18



More Frequently Asked Questions 

• What can I do if I’m not in the programme? 

P
age 19



More Frequently Asked Questions 

• What can I do if I’m not in the programme? 

• When am I getting it? 

• I have heard of the Superfast Extension 

Programme (SEP) – when will we know who 

is included? 

• Who can I buy superfast services from? 

 

P
age 20



Open competitive network 

 

P
age 21



T
his page is intentionally left blank



We make life safer 

The response to the severe 

flooding across Hampshire 

January to March 2014 

P
age 23

A
genda Item

 3a



We make life safer 

Extent of the flooding 

• Most of the county affected to 
varying degrees 

• Worst affected areas in 
Romsey, Winchester, 
Fordingbridge, Basingstoke 
and Hambledon 

• Multi-agency response 
invoking the Local Resilience 
Forum arrangements 

• Strategic Coordination Group 

• Response Working Group 

• Tactical Coordination Groups. 

 

 

P
age 24



We make life safer 

Multi-agency response 

• Police 

• Fire and Rescue 

• County Council 

• District Councils 

• Military 

• Environment Agency 

• Utility providers 

• Community groups – 

flood action groups. 

P
age 25



We make life safer 

Aerial view of Romsey 

Military assistance 

P
age 26



We make life safer 

Winchester city centre 

P
age 27



We make life safer 

Not just wide area but 

protracted duration 
• Response phase 

• Overlapping with on-

going Recovery phase 

• Multiple homes 

evacuated 

• Large numbers of road 

closures 

• Community facilities 

affected. 

P
age 28



We make life safer 

Romsey 

P
age 29



We make life safer 

Multi-agency coordination 

• Activities included: 

• Direct pumping of water 

• Sandbagging 

• River diversion or choking 

• Protection of 

infrastructure 

• Support and reassurance 

to residents.  

P
age 30



We make life safer 

New Forest 

P
age 31



We make life safer 

Learning the lessons  

• Individual agencies by 

w/c 28th April 

• Location specific 

debriefs by w/c 12th 

May 

• Review of specific 

plans by w/c 12th May 

• Multi-agency debrief 

by end of May. 

P
age 32



Stuart Jarvis: 

 Director of Economy, Transport and Environment 

Flood Risk Management 

P
age 33

A
genda Item

 3b



2 

Highway Network Impact. 
• Reminder that access remains 

critical in emergency events; 

• Some roads still closed e.g. 

A32 at Farringdon; 

• A number of roads passable 

with care (e.g. A272); 

• Further routes damaged by 

‘local diverting’ traffic;  

• Structures not yet inspected; 

• 275 miles of road flooded; 

• Public contacts numbers 

doubled; 

• £25-£36M to repair. 

P
age 34



Finance & 

Economic Recovery 

Work Stream 1 

HCC Rob Carr /  

Hannah Payne 

Health & Welfare 

Work Stream 2 & 5 

HCC Ruth Dixon 

TVBC Keith Sutcliffe

  

Communications 

Work Stream 4 

HCC Alison Taylor 

  

Environment & 

Infrastructure 

Work Stream 3, 6,  7 & 8  

WCC Rob Heathcock 

NFDC  Bob Jackson 

HFRS Andy Lock 

HCC (Highways)  

  

Tactical 

Coordination 

Groups 

 
 
 

 
Multi Agency Recovery Work Structure 

P
age 35



Recovery Measures 
• Evacuated people  

• Damaged properties 

• Contaminated areas and      

public health 

• Cost Recovery (Bellwin) 

• 75,000 Sandbags to remove  

and recycle 

• Closed and damaged Roads to 

repair and re-open 

• Support for Local Businesses 

• Still over-pumping sewers ! 

P
age 36



After Recovery ? 
• De Brief – Lessons learned 

• Review Strategy & Priorities  

• Multi Agency Partnership 

• Capital Investment Funds 

• Groundwater Flooding Pathfinder 

• Resilient Communities 

• Resilient Infrastructure 

• “Adaptation” v Prevention 

P
age 37



Lead Local Flood Authority Role 

• a duty to prepare a Local Flood Risk Management Strategy (LFRMS)  

• a duty to investigate significant flood incidents 

• a duty to establish and maintain a register of structures that affect flood risk 

• a duty to designate third party assets that affect flood risk  

• SuDS (Sustainable Urban Drainage Systems) Approval Body (SAB) and, along with that, 

a requirement to approve, adopt and maintain SuDS 

•  coordination and scrutiny role with respect to other flood “risk management authorities” to 

ensure that flooding is effectively managed across its area. 

• For the purposes of the F&WMA the following are all considered risk management 

authorities: the Environment Agency, a lead local flood authority, a district council for an 

area for which there is no unitary authority, an internal drainage board, a water company, 

and a highway authority. 

• Responsibility for Responding to Ground Water and Surface Water Flooding is not 

specifically attributed in the Act 

• The F&WMA does not refer to the Civil Contingencies Act Provisions and structures 

P
age 38



Partnership Discussion 

• Readiness, 

• Resilience, 

• Local  

   Co-ordination 

P
age 39



T
his page is intentionally left blank



FLOODING BRIEFING 

FINANCIAL SUPPORT SCHEMES 

AND OTHER FUNDING 

Rob Carr 

Joint Head of Finance 

P
age 41

A
genda Item

 3c



SUPPORT TO HOMEOWNERS 

• Council Tax discount for homeowners that have been 

flooded or affected by flooding (varies between Districts) 

• £4M provided by Government, ‘should enable’ authorities to 

provide funding for at least 3 months – most schemes are 

operating on a 3 month limit at the moment 

• EA has suggested that £4M ‘might’ fund council tax 

discounts up to 6 months 

• Government have said that they will pay for as long as 

people are out of their homes 

• However, total funding envelope has not been changed 

• Scheme not clear - Eric Pickles criticised Surrey Districts 

and CC for ‘interpreting the scheme incorrectly’ 

P
age 42



SUPPORT TO BUSINESSES 

• 100% business rate relief for business flooded since 

December 2013 

• Property must have been flooded in whole or in part 

and business activity adversely affected 

• Limited to properties with a rateable value of less than 

£10M 

• Relief given for 3 months regardless of how long they 

were flooded 

• Local authorities must using existing powers to grant 

discretionary relief 

• Government will reimburse authorities for lost revenue 

P
age 43



SUPPORT TO BUSINESSES 
• £10M business support scheme for small and medium size enterprises 

affected by flooding 

• Will provide hardship funding to businesses, but shouldn’t duplicate 

insurance arrangements 

• Will pay for clean up costs, materials, exceptional costs, replacement of 

stock, temporary premises, business continuity planning and marketing 

- anything to help them keep trading 

• Local authorities to decide on process and criteria – NFDC provided 

template claim form to other authorities 

• Grant levels to be decided by LA’s but Government guidance says past 

schemes had average claims of £2,500 per business 

– Basingstoke and Deane £65,000  Eastleigh £5,000 

– East Hants £30,000   Havant £70,000 

– New Forest £20,000   Portsmouth £5,000 

– Test Valley £350,000   Winchester £130,000 

P
age 44



REPAIR AND RENEW GRANT 
• Available to homeowners and businesses 

• Designed to pay for works that help a property to withstand future 

flooding but over and above repairs normally covered by 

insurance 

• Grants of up to £5,000 per property available 

• Application process administered by local authorities who make 

decisions on grant levels 

• Take into account ‘community level schemes’ and ‘property level 

protection schemes’ to avoid duplication 

• Government will reimburse local authorities through section 31 

grant 

• Any measure recommended by the ‘Property-Protection-Advisor’ 

website or the list in Annex to guidance will automatically qualify 

P
age 45



REPAIR AND RENEW GRANT 
Airbrick Cover £20-40  Sewerage Bung £30-50 

Toilet Pan Seal £60-80  Self-closing airbrick £50-90 

Repair mortar £80-120   

Non-return valves 12mm overflow pipe £70-110 

Silicone gel around openings for cables etc. £80-120 

Waterproof external walls £200-400 

Sump Pump £400-600 

Demountable Door / Window Guards £500-900 

Replace sand-cement screeds on solid concrete slabs (with dense screed) £670-740 

Replace ovens with raised, built-under type £700-780 

Move electrics well above likely flood level £760-840 

Replace chipboard flooring with treated timber floorboards £920-1,020 

Mount boilers on wall £1,080-1,200 

Automatic Door Guards £1,000-2,000 

Move service meters above likely flood level £1,620-1,800 

Garage/Driveway Barrier £2,000-3,000 

Replace floor including joists with treated timber to make it water resilient £3,490-3,850 

Replace gypsum plaster with water resistant material, such as lime £4,280-4,740 

Replace chipboard kitchen/bathroom units with plastic units £5,000-5,520 

Install chemical damp-proof course below joist level £6,250-6,910 

Replace timber floor with solid concrete £8,210-9,070 

P
age 46



SUPPORT TO FARMING 

• £10M Farming Recovery Fund has been put in place 

• Designed to restore flooded agricultural land and bring it 

back into use as quickly as possible 

• Farm businesses must have been identified by DEFRA as 

being within flood impacted areas 

• Applications forms are on line and to be submitted direct to 

DEFRA 

 

P
age 47



SUPPORT TO LOCAL AUTHORITIES - BELLWIN 

• Available to local authorities to meet the costs of emergency 

response involving the destruction of, or danger to, life or 

property. 

• Bellwin thresholds are set for each authority based on spend 

levels 

• District Council thresholds tend to be in the £20 - £30,000 

range 

• HCC figure was £2.9M but revised down to £1.5M following 

flooding (HC around £0.5M, HFRS £135,000) 

• Funding provided for eligible expenditure over threshold level 

(now paid at 100% was only 85%) 

• Currently collating likely costs across Hampshire but HCC 

claim could be in the region of £3.0M to £4.0M above threshold 

P
age 48



SUPPORT TO LOCAL AUTHORITIES 

SEVERE WEATHER RECOVERY SCHEME 

• Community support element - £3.5M to be allocated based 

on number of homes and businesses flooded.  Further 

tranche of £3M recently announced 

• Highways element – originally £3.5M to be allocated based 

on number of classified A and B roads affected and number 

of bridges damaged 

• Funding increased to £33.5M and then to £80M, not sure if 

this is to be allocated on the same basis (but includes £10M 

for Somerset) 

• Further £103.5M made available to all authorities to be 

allocated on existing grant methodology 

P
age 49



SUPPORT TO LOCAL AUTHORITIES 

BUDGET ANNOUNCEMENTS 

• Additional £140M for repair and maintenance of flood 

defences over 2014/15 and 2015/16 

• Additional £200M in 2014/15 to set up a ‘potholes challenge 

fund’ 

• Development of a long term plan for how to direct future 

flood investment – to be published in the Autumn 

P
age 50


	Agenda
	2 Hampshire Broadband
	Hampshire Broadband presentation

	3a Update from John Bonney, Hampshire Fire & Rescue Service
	3b Flood Risk Management – Stuart Jarvis, Hampshire County Council
	3c Partnership discussion around future readiness, resilience and local co-ordination

